DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472716131 . RAA
Agency Name DOC/Marquette Branch Prison Available Funds $
Scope Gym/Food Service & Industrial/Education Building Roof Replacement Index Number 11836
Bid opening date and time 7/20/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/18/2016
(2] Director SAB Architect U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low ] Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Beil Roofing Company ' 5.00% Bond $347,722.00
1916 Enterprise Street @
Marquette Mi 49855
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) _
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 | 14116 . RAA
Agency Name DNR/Porcupine Mountains Wilderness State Park Available Funds $
Scope Ski Chalet Roof Replacement Index Number 61280
Bid opening date and time 7/20/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/18/2016 51280
Director SAB Architect OHM Advisors
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert, of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
LJJ Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $171,000.00
47711 Gundlach Road, P.O. Box 35
Houghton M 49931 QVU 7 VaLib)
Nasi Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $202,970.00
700 Granite Street @
Hurley wi 54534
Mihm Enterprises, Inc. 5.00% Bond $227,626.00
4065 38th Street @
Hamilton M 49419
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 483909 File Number 751 | 16056 . GAG
Agency Name DNR/Bay City Recreation Area Available Funds $
Scope Day Use Critical Water Line Replacement Index Number 54270
Bid opening date and time 7/20/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/18/2016
Director SAB Architect William A. Kibbe Associates, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second [ Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $214,000.00
841 Lakeshore Drive (D
Gladwin M 48624
Super Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $229,873.99
201 Morton Street @
Bay City Ml 48706
R. Roese Contracting Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $291,437.78
2674 S. Huron Road, P.O. Box 158 @
Kawkawlin MI 48631 -
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